



CO00015590

SNOHOMISH COUNTY COUNCIL  
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON

ORDINANCE NO. 06- 078

REGULATING LIQUOR ON CERTAIN COUNTY PROPERTIES;  
AMENDING CHAPTER 10.06 SNOHOMISH COUNTY CODE

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED:

Section 1. Snohomish County Code Section 10.06.010, adopted by Resolution No. 79-167 on July 2, 1979, is amended to read:

**10.06.010 Intoxicating liquor on county property.**

No person ~~((shall))~~ may be in possession of an open package containing intoxicating liquor or consume intoxicating liquor, as defined in SCC 10.08.010, on any county park, fairground, building, or other property of Snohomish county, except as provided for in this chapter. Every person who violates any provision of this section shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof shall be punished as provided in SCC 1.01.100.

Section 2. Snohomish County Code Section 10.06.020, last amended by Ordinance No. 81-025 § 1 on April 6, 1981, is amended to read:

**10.06.020 ~~((Exception—))~~ Leased facilities.**

~~((The provisions of SCC 10.06.010 shall not apply to))~~ The opening or consumption of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted on any premises or property of the county ~~((new))~~ leased to another party or otherwise contractually bound by an operator or concessionaire agreement for a term of one year or more, including the clubhouse at Kayak Point golf course and the Future of Flight Aviation Center, PROVIDED the lessee or other person occupying the premises or property has obtained a valid license from the Washington state liquor control board permitting ~~((upon which))~~ the sale of intoxicating liquor ~~((is now or hereafter authorized by a valid and subsisting license issued by the Washington state liquor control board)).~~

Section 3. Snohomish County Code Section 10.06.030, last amended by Ordinance No. 81-025 § 2 on April 6, 1981, is amended to read:

**10.06.030 ~~((Exception—))~~ Evergreen fairground and licensees of Snohomish county airport ~~((licensees))~~ and Snohomish county department of parks and recreation.**

~~((The provisions of SCC 10.06.010 shall not apply to the))~~ The opening or consumption of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted on the premises of the Evergreen fairground, as described in SCC 2.32.020(,); ~~((or))~~ the Snohomish county airport, as described in SCC 15.08.052(~~(, by members or invited guests of any nonprofit organization))~~ and the outdoor patio of the Grand Terrace Room and indoor facilities at Willis Tucker Community Park located at 6705 Puget Park drive, Snohomish, WA 98296 pursuant to the terms of either a special occasion license, pursuant to RCW 66.24.380 and Chapter 314-05 WAC, or a banquet permit, pursuant to RCW 66.20.010 and Chapter 314-18 WAC, hereinafter collectively referred to as liquor license, issued to ~~((such nonprofit organization))~~ the person occupying such premises by the Washington state liquor control board; PROVIDED, That such ~~((organization))~~ person shall have secured a license or permit to use such premises, hereinafter referred to as a facility license, from Snohomish county, and PROVIDED, FURTHER, That:

- (1) No such facility license ~~((or permit))~~ shall be issued by Snohomish county except upon written application stating that the ~~((organization))~~ licensee intends to seek a Washington state liquor license and the terms of such license;
- (2) No liquor shall be served at a licensed event until the county receives written confirmation of the licensee's successful application for a liquor license from the Washington state liquor control board.
- ~~((2))~~(3) The ~~((organization))~~ licensee shall indemnify and hold Snohomish county harmless from any liability arising out of any activity conducted ~~((under the sponsorship of such organization))~~ or permitted by such licensee on county property;
- ~~((3))~~(4) The ~~((organization))~~ licensee shall provide ~~((public))~~ commercial general liability insurance ~~((necessary to protect the public with limits of liability of))~~ in an amount not less than \$1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and property damage~~((, including))~~. Coverage shall include host liquor liability(,) if alcohol is provided and/or liquor liability if liquor is sold. Liquor liability and/or host liquor liability must be noted on the evidence of insurance. ~~((naming-))~~ Snohomish county, its officers, and employees shall be named as additional insured, with an additional insured endorsement. ~~((and))~~ The policy shall not be reduced or cancelled without ~~((30))~~ 45 days' written notice ~~((ertain))~~ to the county. The ~~((organization))~~ licensee shall provide to the county a certificate of insurance with endorsements prior to the event and, upon written request of the county, a duplicate of the policy as evidence of the insurance provided;
- ~~((4))~~(5) ~~((The organization))~~ If required by the director of the airport or the director of the department of parks and recreation, the licensee shall provide ~~((police))~~ crowd control by the sheriff's reserve, other police reserve, or such

other ~~((police))~~ security personnel as approved by the sheriff of Snohomish county. ~~((The county reserves the right to refuse to issue a license to any applicant therefore or, at))~~ At the discretion of the county executive, the director of the airport, the director of the department of parks and recreation, or the sheriff, ((may revoke)) any facility license issued by the county for use of any premises of the Evergreen Fairground, ((or)) the Snohomish county airport, or the specified premises at Willis Tucker Community Park may be revoked at any time if such licensee shall fail to adequately police and control the sale, service, or consumption of liquor pursuant to a ~~((Glass K))~~ valid liquor license issued to it from the Washington state liquor control board or if such licensee violates any terms of its facility license.

As used in this section, the term "person" means an individual, firm, association, co-partnership, political subdivision, government agency, municipality, industry, public or private corporation, or any other legal entity.

PASSED this 11<sup>th</sup> day of October, 2006

SNOHOMISH COUNTY COUNCIL  
Snohomish County, Washington

Kirk Stevens  
Chairperson

Barbara Sitoric  
Clerk of the Council, Asst.

- APPROVED  
 EMERGENCY  
 VETOED

DATE: 10/13/06

ATTEST: Cora E. Palmer

Approved as to form only:

Rebecca Wendling 9/9/06  
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

Mark Soine  
County Executive  
**MARK SOINE**  
Deputy Executive